

- Call to Order
- Roll Call/Notification of Senator Status
  - Executive Board
    - President- Jason Kepner
    - Vice President- Connor Beyer
    - Secretary- Ben Cebula
    - Treasurer- Joe Fioti
    - Upper PR- Asher Smart
  - Senators
    - Blake Leopold
    - Larry Corridoni
    - Luke Kepner
    - Rachel Ricker
    - Robert Mastropole
    - Thomas Piatt
    - Chris Flores
    - Christopher Victor
  - Committee
    - THON
    - CRC
    - Just Do It
    - Café
  - Club/Org. Rep
    - Blue & White
    - Business Club
    - Four Seasons
    - Nerd Herd
    - Radio Club
    - The Revolt
    - Students for Justice
    - Surveying Society
    - Lion Ambassadors



- Veterans Club
- JAM
- Approval of Minutes
  - Robert Mastropole makes the motion, Luke seconds.
- Officer Reports
  - **President** Jason Kepner
    - Hopes everyone had a fantastic Thanksgiving break
    - SFF meets today and hopes to get a lot of new projects started on campus to be utilized next semester.
    - The Campus advisory board met the Thursday before break and had a productive meeting. I informed them of some of the projects we would like to complete and we have support on some.
  - Vice President- Connor Beyer
    - Constitution Amendments are going to be proposed today.
  - **Treasurer** Joe Fioti
    - Made three deposits this morning, LAMBS, Nerd Heard, THON
  - Secretary- Ben Cebula
    - Absent
  - **Upper PR-** Asher Smart
    - No Report
  - Senator Reports
    - No Report
- Advisor Reports
  - Co-Advisor- Ms. Wanda Ochei
    - Reminding students to fill out SRTE's to give a proper analysis of your courses, course work, curriculum, how it helped or did not help.
    - Engage in a healthy end of the semester, engage in a healthy end of the semester, engage in campus resources when dealing with stress.
    - Importance of being able to identify stress in peers and how to make proper referrals.
    - 2020 a year of perfect vision, wants everyone to have a safe break and holiday.
  - Co-Advisor- Ms. Jackie Warnick-Piatt
    - Check email and text messages about weather updates on campus.
    - Staff Advisory Council communitree season of giving program. Second year of this program. Choosing various community programs to help in the area.

wbsga.psu.edu Like us on Facebook-@WBSGA



- Searching for clubs that may be interested in partnering with staff for donating for the event. Runs till January 24<sup>th</sup>. See Jackie if interested.
- Final Activities for the semester see the calendar.

### • Committee Reports

- THON
  - THON Penny Wars is over. Jackie is pieing Scott Miner.
  - Pasta THON, and the Applebee's pancake breakfast is December 15<sup>th</sup>.
- CRC
  - Amendments during New Business
- Just Do It
  - DBS is contracting someone to put outlets in the science center lobby to power the charging tables.
- Café
  - No Report

### • Club Reports

- A. Blue & White Society
  - No Report
- B. Business Club
  - No Report
- C. 4 Seasons Club
  - Meeting Friday.
- D. Nerd Herd
  - Smash Tournament next Wednesday, Beef Stick Fundraiser.
- E. Radio Club
  - No Report
- F. The Revolt
  - Final issue of The Revolt comes out tomorrow.
- G. Students for Justice
  - No Report
- H. Surveying Society
  - Sent two representatives the Friday before break to meet with the state-wide surveying organization.
- I. Lion Ambassadors
  - Irem Breakfast, Popcorn Fundraiser is completed.
- J. Veterans Club



 Toy's for Tots fundraiser set up is proving difficult, will prevail, working on a tshirt design.

#### K. JAM

No Report

### • Unfinished Business

- SGA shirts/sweatshirts/polo/flannels-small fee
- Time to start working on SGA events and getting Valentines Ball going. Suggestions for events on and off campus are appreciated.
- CCSG is at the end of January, and its never too early to think about attending.

#### New Business

- If you have engaged in a community service activity you need to fill out the form on our website so we can give you credit.
- Thank you to everyone for being engaged.
- Connor spoke about the amendments to the constitution about the votes of CCSG.

### Open Forum

- Kate does not a flannel and brings up discussion about the SGA apparel.
- Jason holds a vote
- Three Vote Flannel
- Four Polo
- Four Crew Neck
- Eight Quarter Zips
- Sarah B brings up that next week she will be reporting on University Faculty Senate.
  Curriculum Experience, Sustainability Issues-how can we move forward as a campus and university.
- Next Week is bring a friend to SGA day.
- Next week is also game night at the library Thursday 2-9.

### • Adjournment

- Luke moved, Larry seconded.
- Meeting is adjourned.

# <u>ALL REPORTS WILL HAVE A 10 MINUTE MAXIMUM</u>